
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
March 27, 2009 

 

Commissioner Daniel Boyle 

New York State Liquor Authority 

80 South Swan Street 

Albany, NY 12210 

 

Re: Ninth Avenue Kitchen Corp d/b/a Yum Yum Too – 662 9
th

 Ave. (46/47 Streets) – Transfer - OP  

(formerly Blue Point) 

 

Dear Commissioner Boyle: 

 

Manhattan Community Board 4 voted to recommend denial transfer of a liquor license to Ninth Avenue 

Kitchen Corp d/b/a Yum Yum Too unless the following conditions, as agreed to by the applicant, are 

incorporated into the method of operation:. 

 

• Bicycles will be stored inside the establishment 

• Approval for sidewalk café liquor license contingent on approval of sidewalk café permit by  

Quality of Life committee  

 

This is a Thai restaurant that will be open 7 days a week, Sunday – Thursday 12 noon – 12 midnight and 

Friday and Saturday from 12 noon – 1 a.m.  They will have total capacity of 48 with 10 tables. 

 

Sincerely,  

                            
Jean-Daniel Noland 

Chair 

Manhattan Community 

Board Four 

Lisa Daglian 

Co-Chair 

Business License & Permits 

Committee 

Chuck Spence 

Co-Chair 

Business License & Permits 

Committee 

                       

cc: Applicant 

 Fred Gioffre 
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